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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, April 28, 2019 10:21 PM


To: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO Clear Creek effects analysis


Sarah,


Attached are my track changes for both Clear Creek and the channel maintenance pulse flow section. Looks like


you worked through my comments up to page 18, so that's where I stopped my review.


Let's chat about the following tomorrow, maybe right when you get in, and before my meeting marathon:


-- Revision process


-- Reply to comments


-- Tables and figures


-- Others


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Thu, Apr 25, 2019 at 7:35 AM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


I'm not finished, sorry, I hoped to work on it from home last night to finish-but wasn't able to. I'm going to


keep working on it til I hear from Cathy. I think you could at least address the edits I have so far if you had


time to work on it today. Sorry I didn't update yesterday- I shut my computer down right before you emailed.


Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814

916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 5:37 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


...and also because Cathy has a task for you for tomorrow. She'll be e-mailing you instructions.


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


On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 5:02 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Status? I haven't gotten an update so expect COB today to be met.


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


On Tue, Apr 23, 2019 at 4:19 PM Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov> wrote:


As of 415, I am about 1/2 done. Will be working til at least 6. Possibly by mid-day tomorrow and latest


COB.


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


On Tue, Apr 23, 2019 at 3:15 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


ETA for completion?


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


On Mon, Apr 22, 2019 at 8:44 PM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


Sarah,


See attached for my track changes (also saved in the CVP ROCON drive. I tried to move the earlier


version into the Archive folder but can't) seem to. Please take a look at the critical habitat section first,


and maybe the end of the effects to the species. There are a bunch of placeholder bullets, thoughts, etc.,


that need to be completed.


Let me/us know if you need help with any aspect of the analysis/my comments, and we'll see what we can


do.


I added "Clear Creek" to the file name, and think that we should do that, in general. I know that Clear


Creek is part of the Trinity River Division, but Reclamation said the are not consulting on the Trinity, so


it's a bit confusing when we're looking for Clear Creek documents within our own files.


ASAP is the name of the game, as to the extent that the revisions may influence the I&S sections, they


need to be addressed ASAP.


Thanks.


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

